

Luca Di Luccio

Date of birth: 14/04/1974

Nationality: Italian

Current address: Viale G. Marconi, 198 - 80020 Casavatore (NA) - Italy

Email contacts: luca.diluccio@alice.it

Mobile number: +39 3473205613

Skype contact: luca.diluccio

Summary

My career has developed in the industrial sector, covering roles of growing responsibilities. Thanks to different experiences, I have developed a great inclination to change and innovation. In the last few years, I have been engaged to implementing a project to reorganize industrial processes according to a Lean Six Sigma philosophy.

Education

Lean Six Sigma for Manufacturing & Services - Executive Course Green Belt e Lean Specialist MIP - international Business School of Politecnico di Milano	2017-2018
SIGMA TRAINING - Management Training Course Fenice S.p.A. at FIAT Melfi (PZ)	2010
First degree patent for conducting industrial steam generators Ministero del Lavoro della Salute e delle Politiche Sociali - Direzione Provinciale del Lavoro di Campobasso	2009
Executive course and professional update for Energy Manager (Italian Law n. 10/1991 – art.19; Italian Law 30 may 2008, n. 115) ENEA (Italian National Agency for New Technologies, Energy and Sustainable Economic Development)	2009
EFESO - WCOM course about WCM implementation (Lean Flow, Progressive Quality, Safety, Planned Maintenance, Autonomous Management, Focused Improvement). Prismian cables & systems – Pignataro Maggiore (CE)	2006-2007
Master's Degree in Management Engineering Final mark: 108/110 Federico II - University of Naples	1993-2006

Professional Experience

IMPE S.p.A. (Natuzzi Group) – Qualiano (NA) Chemistry (production and processing of flexible PU foam) - www.impespa.it Plant Manager <ul style="list-style-type: none">• I run an EUR 17 million business division with 60 staff and hold full P&L responsibility• Increased EBITDA by 40% YoY mainly due to increased performance of the processes• Grown sales by 11% in one year by personally meeting with customers, identifying business needs and using solutions selling techniques• Continuous improvement in default rates. Reduction by 10% defects by better measuring and analysis of data (TQM) and,	Sept 2013 – Present
--	----------------------------

Disclaimer: In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no 196/2003 and with the Regulation (EU) 2016/679 (EU GDPR), I hereby authorize you to use my personal details contained in this document.

then, implementing the best technologies in the context. Reduced by 60% in two years the number of customer claims for off grade quality

- Improved by 30% the On-time delivery (OTD)
- Budgeting definition for costs and investment capital
- Delivered strategic presentations and data analysis for Board of Directors
- Run the SOX procedures as requested by Corporate guidelines
- RSPP - Safety and Environment Manager (OHSAS 18001, ISO 14001; Italian laws: 81/08; 152/06; Seveso III). I am accountable for the development and implementation of site programs for compliance of units governed by National, Regional and ISOPA regulations.
- Negotiations with Unions

IMPE S.p.A. (Natuszi Group) – Qualiano (NA)

July 2011 – Aug 2013

Chemistry (production and processing of flexible PU foam) - www.impespa.it

Maintenance and HSE Manager

- Recruited to solve maintenance problems and starting preventive (planned cards created by internal specialist and suppliers), predictive (e.g. oil checking), and corrective equipment maintenance minimizing downtime and lost production, in accordance with the operational maintenance budget and production and increasing availability. Creation of a failures database with main KPI (e.g. MTTR, MTBF). Control of maintenance cost, repairing, external services, internal training.
- Budgeting definition for costs and investment capital
- Responsible for Warehouse spare parts. Results: got rid of 30% of useless SP; Reduction of SP Warehouse value ≈ 23%
- Leader in Total Productive Maintenance methodology, for organization, management and implementation of activities dedicated to specific factory area improving production lines performance
- Management and scheduling of maintenance plans (on condition, preventive and corrective).
- 2011-2014: managed investments for the company compliance to the laws (EUR 2M)
- 2012-2014: mechanical, electrical and software upgrade of the Continuous Machinery for slabstock production (EUR 1M)
- 2012-2013: mechanical, electrical and software upgrade of the long splitting machine (EUR 0,3M)
- RSPP - Safety and Environment Manager (OHSAS 18001, ISO 14001; Italian laws 81/08; 152/06; Seveso III)
- Led team of up to 20 people

FENICE S.p.A. (EDF Group) – at Fiat Powertrain (FPT) - Termoli (CB)

Apr 2007 – June 2011

Energy Efficiency Solutions and Environmental Services – www.edf-fenice.com

Services Operations Manager

- Responsible for providing energy services to Fiat Powertrain (FPT) production plants
- Management and scheduling of maintenance plans (on condition, preventive and corrective) on boilers and steam generators, chillers, compressed air systems, wastewater treatment plants, electrical substations.
- Responsible for the development and the implementation of the Company Management System integrating Quality, Safety and Environment (ISO 9001 - OHSAS 18001 - ISO 14001)
- Led team of up to 30 people working on three shifts

Prysmian cables & systems – Pignataro Maggiore (CE)

Apr 2006 – Mar 2007

Production of cables for energy – www.prysmiangroup.com

Maintenance Engineer

- Analysis of repetitive equipment failures (FTA, 5 WHY, 4M)
- Managed strategic stocks and spare parts, also collaborating with the purchasing department.
- Estimation of maintenance costs and evaluation of alternatives
- Improved by 25% OEE of the main production machines mainly due to the implementation of the TPM methodology
- Assessing and reporting safety hazards associated with maintenance of equipment
- Delivered data analysis for quality and maintenance managers based on SPC instruments

Disclaimer: In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no 196/2003 and with the Regulation (EU) 2016/679 (EU GDPR), I hereby authorize you to use my personal details contained in this document.

Languages

Italian: Mother tongue

English: Good Working Knowledge

IT Skills

Good knowledge of Office Suite.

Basilar knowledge of: SAP, Maximo, AutoCad, Minitab, Visio, Lync